NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: John Hopson Jr., President
Members of the Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent #5442
FROM: Chelsie Overby, Executive Assistant
DATE: September 12, 2025
SUBJECT: FY26 Board Calendar of Events Revision Memo No. SB26-032
(Action Item)
NSBSD Policy Manual:

BB 9320, Meetings: The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying the date, time and place of
each regular meeting.

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:
N/A — Operational
Issue Summary:

The Board adopted its yearly calendar in April 2025 prior to the release of recommended meetings
dates with organizations and other events. Provided is the updated calendar of meeting dates.

The changes to the calendar includes:
e September 15, 2025 Work Session & Regular Meeting (Previously September 22-23)
e October 21, 2025 Special Meeting (Previously October 20)
e October 22, 2025 Work Session & Regular Meeting (Previously 21-22)
e November 10, 2025 Work Shop / Board Orientation (Added)
e March 12, 2026 joint meeting with Ilisagvik College and ICAS

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve Board Calendar of Events revision.”

Moved by Seconded by

Vote_

Signature: DS Padiveloo

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org



